

Leadership Candidate Nomination Questionnaire

<u>Thank you</u> for your interest in a leadership role within the Maverick Party. The purpose of this questionnaire is to explore your background more comprehensively. As a candidate for MP or Party Leader you will undergo intense social media scrutiny. Our opponents will dig even deeper in their attempts to discredit both you and the party. We need to be prepared.

Fill in your information and save it as a PDF. The first section is more of a resume. Who are you? Where have you lived? Your education and past jobs. Some background on your family. What have you done in the past that would make you an effective member of parliament? This is a position that requires considerable communication and people skills.

The next section will deal with obvious pitfalls. Have you had any legal issues both in your personal and business life? There will be a criminal record check and Vulnerable Sector screening. Both are required in many jobs including even being a voluntary scout leader.

Have you had financial challenges that might raise questions about your fiscal skills? MPs routinely vote on projects worth millions and billions of taxpayer dollars.

Perhaps the biggest and most immediate danger will be your social media. Everything you have posted or communicated is basically open season. Even if you think you have scrubbed your Facebook or Instagram you never know who has taken screenshots over the years. We need to know what was posted and when. Having something surprising come out during a campaign could be a disaster for your election and the election of others. Letting us know now is much better than being blindsided later and having to withdraw from the campaign.

Its important that you answer the questions carefully and honestly. A few minor blemishes or setbacks is normal and even expected. But we need to know now in order to create an election strategy that allows the party to win as many seats as possible with as little distraction as possible.

NOTE: With an early campaign expected in October all campaign material, strategy and management must be done centrally. As a candidate all material must be from Maverick HQ or approved by Maverick HQ. We are offering voters a choice between doing the same old same old of electing Conservative MPs OR send a clear message to Ottawa that the West has had enough. The campaign focus will be on the party not the candidate.

Contents

PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION	5
DATE AND PLACE OF BIRTH	5
MARITAL STATUS AND FAMILY	5
CITIZENSHIP	6
RESIDENTIAL INFORMATION	6
PARTY INVOLVEMENT	7
Employment Experience and Income	8
EDUCATION	8
POLITICAL AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT	9
DISCLOSURES	10
Legal	10
Social Media	13
Online Dating	13
REFERENCES	14
RULES AND ATTESTATION	15
Part II. General Consent Form	15
Part III. Criminal Record Check	16
Part IV. Confidentiality Agreement	17
Part V. Campaign Chief Financial Officer	18
Elections Canada Consent Form	19
Declaration	19
Personal Information Consent Forms	21
A. Canada Revenue Agency	21
Canada Border Services	22
C. Citizenship and Immigration Canada	23
D. Department of National Defence	24
Point of Contact	25
Non-Disclosure Agreement for Use of Membership List	26
Nomination Potition*	27

In accordance with the <u>Maverick Rules and Procedures</u>, any person wishing to be a leadership nomination contestant is required to complete and sign the Maverick Leadership Nomination Questionnaire. Email the completed form to <maverickcandidate@protonmail.com>

For <u>Party Leader</u> you will also need to submit a completed nomination list bearing 1000 signatures of registered party members. At least 150 of these member signatories must reside in each of the 4 western provinces. There is a payment required of \$5,000 to Maverick Party plus another payment of \$1,000 as a refundable good conduct bond. Both are required prior to the competition deadline to be considered a candidate.

To be a candidate for <u>Member of Parliament</u> you must submit a completed nomination list bearing 250 signatures of registered party members able to vote in riding you are running in. There is a \$1,000 payment required to Maverick Party plus another \$1,000 as a refundable good conduct bond. Both are required prior to the competition deadline to be considered a candidate.

These payments are not donations and do not count towards any spending limit imposed by Elections Canada on leadership nomination contestants. Leadership nomination contestants who are deemed by the Executive Director to have abided by the rules and procedures will have their good conduct bond repaid within three months of the nomination contest results being certified.

The Nomination Contestant Questionnaire is designed to:

- 1) Assist the Nominations Committee (NC) in the evaluation of the suitability of the potential leadership nomination contestant;
- 2) Assist in the preparation for the interview with the contestant;
- 3) Provide the Maverick Party with information for election readiness and election strategy.

Applicants are required to inform the appropriate Nominations Committee of any new information or circumstances that may change the responses to any of the questions in the Nomination Contestant Questionnaire.

If the contestant has been found to have provided any false or misleading answers to any questions in the Nomination Contestant Questionnaire, they may be disqualified from the nomination contest.

PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION

- 1. Full Legal Name
- 2. Name at Birth (if different)
- 3. Other Names by which you are commonly known:
- 4. Have you ever used any other name than those disclosed in the previous questions or have you ever been known under any other name? Name changes resulting from marriage, divorce, immigration, court order or for any other process should be indicated giving appropriate dates.

Previous Names From (Month/Year) To (Month/Year)

- 5. Please list all email address you have used in the last 10 years:
- 6. Please list all phone numbers you have used in the last 10 years:
- 7. Please list all usernames (for online forums, blogs, etc.) you have used in the last 10 years:

DATE AND PLACE OF BIRTH

- Date of Birth(DD/MM/YYYY)
- 2. Place of birth (City, Province/State, Country)

MARITAL STATUS AND FAMILY

- 1. Marital status
- 2. Name of Spouse or Common-law partner
- 3. Name(s) of previous spouses or common-law partners
- 4. Names and ages of children

CITIZENSHIP

Status of your Canadian citizenship (check appropriate)

Citizen by birth

or Became a Citizen of Canada on (D/MM/YYYY at (city, province)

List any countries, other than Canada, of which you are or have been a citizen or which assert obligations of citizenship over you or any counties from which you have renounced or had citizenship.

RESIDENTIAL INFORMATION

1. Current Address

City, Prov, Postal Code

Electoral District?

- 2. Current Mailing Address (if different)
- 3. Residential history for the last 10 years

Address City Postal Code

From (MM/YYYY) To (MM/YYYY)

4. Have you ever: Owned a residential property that has been the subject of a foreclosure? Yes No

Been evicted from a residential rental property? Yes No

PARTY INVOLVEMENT

- 1. Have you been active with the Maverick Party? If so please explain:
- 2. If successful in the leadership contest, do you agree to commit a minimum of 20 hours a week in campaigning? And a minimum of 40 hours per week campaigning in an election year. If you answered no, please provide your rationale:
- 3. In which Electoral District are you seeking candidacy? If this Electoral District is the same as the one in which you reside in; How long have you resided in this Electoral District? If this Electoral is different than the one in which you reside; why are you seeking the nomination for this Electoral District?

Employment Experience and Income

1. List all full-time or part-time employment since you graduated from high school or for the immediately preceding 10 years, whichever is less. Start with the most recent and account for the entire applicable period, including unemployment periods if applicable. For self employed individuals, specify the nature of the business including which products or services were sold and the typical customer.

Employer/Company

Supervisor

From (MM/YYYY) To (MM/YYYY)

Reason for cessation (if applicable)

- 2. List any annuities, bonuses, business investments, pensions, paid directorships, trust funds or other sources of income.
- 3. Do you have any sources of income, income producing assets or securities that you would have to divest or place in a blind trust to avoid an actual or perceived conflict of interest? If yes, explain below.
- 4 If you have been a business owner or partner, please list and provide additional details about the business and your role

EDUCATION

- 1. What is the highest level of education you have obtained?
- 2. List any post-secondary education you have completed, including completed and not completed university, college or trade school.
- 3. List all professional designations that you have and professional organizations to which you belong. Include membership number where applicable.

POLITICAL AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

1. List the name of any municipal, provincial, territorial or federal political organization, in any jurisdiction including countries other than Canada, in which you have been a member, the positions you held or sought and the period during which you held the position(s) or the date on which you sought them.

Are you the subject of an investigation or legal proceedings from Elections Canada? Yes No

- 1. Are you or have you ever been restricted or barred from running as a candidate in a federal election by Elections Canada? Yes No If you answered Yes, please provide the reason for and the dates of your restriction.
- 3. Have you ever been restricted or disqualified from running as a candidate for a political party at either the provincial or federal level? Yes No If you answered Yes, please provide the party, the reason and approximate date of your restriction or disqualification.
- 4. List the name of any social, recreational, cultural, military, community or professional organizations which you have been involved with or in which you have been a member.

DISCLOSURES

Legal - Are you or have you ever been:

- Convicted of a criminal offence? Yes No.
- Charged with a statutory, regulatory, or by-law offence (other than minor traffic offences)?
 Yes
 No
- Fined (other than minor traffic fines)? Yes No
- Facing current charges or indictments? Yes No
- Arrested or imprisoned?
 Yes
 No
- Charged with a criminal offence?

 Yes
 No

As a partner, director, officer or beneficial owner of a corporation which was, is, charged, indicted or convicted under any Canadian or provincial criminal or regulatory offences?

Yes No Please provide details if you answered "Yes"

Proceedings Regulators and Post-Secondary Institutions – Are you or have you ever been:

- Subject to disciplinary action by a tribunal, organization or society? Yes
- Disciplined by a professional organization? Yes
- Suspended, expelled or required to withdraw from a post-secondary institution?
 Yes
- Charged or convicted of plagiarism, cheating or other academic
- malpractice? Yes No
- Refused a license or permit that required a proof of good character to be obtained?
 Yes No
- Denied entrance into Canada or any other country? Yes
- Denied security clearance by any government? Yes
- The subject of a legal proceeding, inquiry or investigation undertaken by an agency of government or a regulatory body in Canada? Yes No
- Involved in a serious dispute with the Canada Revenue Agency or its predecessors over personal or corporate tax matters? Yes

 No
- Involved in a serious dispute with the Canada Border Services Agency or its predecessors over personal or corporate excise and tax matters? Yes

 No

Please give details if you answered "Yes" to any of the questions above

- 3. Personal and Employment Are you or have you ever been:
- Dismissed from employment for cause? Yes No
- Suspended from employment for a serious infraction? Yes No
- During your employment, the target of a lawsuit? Yes No
- During your employment, accused of illegal employment practices or unfair labour practices? Yes
 No
- During your employment, accused of sexual or other harassment? Yes
- During your employment, accused of misappropriation of funds? Yes
- During your employment, accused of improper dealings with government? Yes
 No
- Participated in an illegal strike? Yes

 No
- Involved in any matrimonial or custody proceedings in any court? Yes No
- Personally named as a defendant in a lawsuit or as a respondent Yes
- Personally a plaintiff in a lawsuit or a Complainant Yes
- Sued for fraud, breach of contract, unfair labour practices or violation of human rights?
 Yes
 No

Please give details if you answered "Yes" to any of the questions above

- Have you filed for personal bankruptcy in the last 10 years? Yes
 No
 If yes, has a discharge been granted? Yes
 No
- Have you ever been accused of discrimination or engaged in activities that promote hatred against people on the basis of race, national or ethnic origins, colour, religion, age, sex, sexual orientation or disability? Yes No
- Have you ever been accused of, or engaged in, activities that could be considered sexual harassment? Yes No

Please provide details if you answered "Yes" to any of the questions above.

Do you currently have a PAL license to own and acquire firearms? Yes

No

Have you ever been denied such a license? Yes

No

Has any business you have owned or currently own or operated:

- Ever been named as a defendant in a lawsuit or as a respondent in any proceeding before any commission or tribunal? Yes
- Ever been accused of fraud, breach of contract, unfair labour practices or violations of human rights? Yes No
- Been subject to any outstanding civil judgements or garnishments? Yes No Please give details if you answered "Yes" to any of the questions above

Are you or have you ever been a shareholder or director of any corporation? (other than a publicly traded company) Yes No

Are you, or will you be, a shareholder (other than a publicly traded company) or officer in any company having a contract or agreement with the Government of Alberta or Government of Canada? Yes No

Please give details if you answered "Yes" to any of the questions above Provide attachment if additional space is required

Have you considered the implications on any conflict-of-interest requirements with which you may have to comply if elected and how you will deal with those requirements?

Yes No

Publications – Have you ever written anything that has been published widely through the internet or other means? Yes No

Without limiting the breadth of this question, this includes academic or professional papers, books or textbooks, newsletters, newspaper reports, op-ed pieces, columns, letters to the editor, magazine articles, short stories, novels or other fiction. If so, provide a comprehensive list of all such publications. For professional writers, please attach a CV or resume.

Social Media

List all previous or current personal, professional and/or political social media. If you have a Facebook or Instagram account so you will be asked to add a contact to assist with our research efforts. Failure to accept a request may result in disqualification.

Facebook

Twitter

Instagram

LinkedIn

YouTube/Vimeo

Yelp

Pinterest, Ask.fm, Tumblr, Flickr, Google+, Snapchat, MySpace, Scribd, StumbleUpon, Digg, etc.:

Online Dating

List ALL online dating sites or apps on which you have a handle or ID. Please include the name of your handle or ID next to the site or app.

Have you ever:

- Posted comments on news media comments sections? Yes
- Engaged in an online discussion about a controversial topic? Yes
- Provide attachment if additional space is required

Have you ever:

- Engaged in sexting or other explicit behaviour, including attending explicit events where photographs may have been taken? Yes No
- Been temporarily or permanently banned from a social media website for violating terms and conditions of use? Yes

 No

Please give details if you answered "Yes" to any of the questions above

FULL DISCLOSURE

Is there anything in your personal, professional or business background that could:

- *cause embarrassment to the Maverick Party,
- * hinder your ability to perform your duties,
- * adversely affect your candidacy for the Maverick Party

* demonstrate a lack of integrity, if it became public knowledge during the nomination campaign, general election or if you should become leader of the Maverick Party? Explain Yes No **REFERENCES** 1. Personal References – Provide three personal references other than family Name Address City Postal Code **Home Phone** Cell Phone Relationship Name Address City Postal Code **Home Phone** Cell Phone Relationship Name Address City Postal Code **Home Phone**

Cell Phone

Relationship

RULES AND ATTESTATION

 Nomination Rules – Have you read the Leadership Selection Rules and Procedures? Yes No
I,a potential nomination contestant for the Maverick Party attest and agree that I have truthfully completed this Nomination Contestant Questionnaire.
Nomination Contestant Name
Nomination Contestant Signature
Date
Witness Name
Witness Signature
Part II. General Consent Form I agree that all the information and answers given in this document be made available to: Maverick Party – Political Operations Yes No
Nomination Contestant Name
Nomination Contestant Signature
Date
Witness Name
Witness Signature
Date:
I agree that all the information and answers given in the above sections are made available to Maverick Leadership Nomination Committee? Yes No

The personal information that is collected by the Maverick Party will be used to administer the nomination process. The Maverick Party will not to disclose or divulge this information to those who do not require it for this purpose unless required by law. Certain information may be disclosed to the Maverick Leadership Nomination Committee to assist in fulfilling their role in this process. However, nomination contestants can be assured that financial information disclosed in response to will not be shared with the Maverick Leadership Nomination Committee. Please note that failure to provide consent may result in disqualification.

Part III. Criminal Record Check

All potential candidates are required to complete an Enhanced Police Information Check and Vulnerable Sector screening. The cost to the applicant for this check is \$40.00 plus applicable taxes.

Criminal background checks can be obtained through a number of sources. The quickest option is https://www.mybackcheck.com/Public/Login.aspx. A cash fee is required.

Major Credit Card (type)
Account #
Do you agree to a standard credit rating and criminal reference check? f "Yes" sign and date here:
Do you know your Credit Score?

Please be prepared with your personal contact information, Social Insurance Number, and credit card to ensure a smooth process. No official acceptance of a candidate's application may occur until completion of above noted process.

Application Video (*Optional***)**

Nomination contestants can choose to submit an Application Video with their application package. This video can be recorded by whatever means the nomination contestant is comfortable with (e.g. on a cell phone or computer webcam). If the nomination contestant is not comfortable or capable of making a video they can try and organize a video call with their Provincial or Regional Coordinator which can be recorded.

The Application Video should be 1-3 minutes long. In this video, a nomination contestant should introduce him/herself, provide the reasons why he/she is interested in running as a candidate for **Maverick**, and why he/she thinks that he/she would make an effective candidate in the riding where they are seeking candidacy.

Part IV. Confidentiality Agreement	
I,, agree that in return application to be a nomination contestant by the Nomination Nominations Committee, I will hold in confidence all informations of my application. In particular, I will not disclose to a second local and financial.	ns Committee and the Local ation about the committee's anyone other than my
immediate family members and personal legal and financial discussions I have with the committees about my personal in through the application process. I understand that the comminformation that I impart to it in confidence and will not discussiff, the Maverick Board of Directors or others connected the administration of the nomination contester as required	nformation disclosed to them mittees will hold such personal close it except as necessary to o the Party for the purpose of
Nomination Contestant Name	
Nomination Contestant Signature	
Date	
Witness Name	
Witness Signature	

Part V. Campaign Chief Financial Officer

t Name	
gn Chief Financial Officer I,	, consent to my
mpaign Chief Financial Officer for the	above nomination contestant.
es and responsibilities of this position	under the Canada Elections Act
ces and Contributions Disclosure Act a	and am qualified to act as Chief
ial Officer	
Contact Information	
Postal Code	
Work Phone	
Fax:	
	gn Chief Financial Officer I, Impaign Chief Financial Officer for the es and responsibilities of this position ces and Contributions Disclosure Act a cial Officer Contact Information Postal Code Work Phone

Elections Canada Consent Form

authorize Elections Alberta to allow the	Maverick Party
to have full access to all information regarding the status and content of m	
Contestant Campaign Return, including any schedules and supporting docu	mentation.
Nomination Contestant Name:	
Nomination Contestant Signature:	
Date:	
Witness Name:	
Witness Signature:	
Declaration	
1	

- 1. Certify that I have read, understand and agree to abide by the Leadership Selection Rules and Procedures. I acknowledge and agree that the Nominations Committee has the authority to disallow my candidacy on any grounds it sees fit, and my sole ability to appeal their decision is to the Board of Directors of the Maverick Party, whose decision shall be final and binding and not further appealed or challenged.
- 2. Do hereby affirm that I accept and agree to advance the principles of the Maverick Party. Agree to follow and obey all rules, procedures, guidelines and related directives established by the Nominations Committee of the Maverick Party with respect to the Nomination Contestant Process, and in particular I agree that:
 - (a) Membership information provided to me by the Maverick Party will be used only for the purpose of campaigning for the nomination and not for any other purpose and have signed the Confidentiality and non-disclosure agreement;
 - (b) I will process and submit membership applications on a weekly basis using the party's approved format;
 - (c) Members of my campaign team are my representatives and shall be required to follow the Nomination Rules and Procedures, act honestly and in good faith with a view to the best interests of the Maverick . A breach of these obligations may result in a penalty up to and including disqualification;

- (d) Use of the Party colours and logo is not permitted in campaigning for a nomination;
- (e) I have resigned or taken a leave of absence from all Maverick Party Electoral District Associations and party boards I serve(d) on; and
- (f) I will not seek the nomination of another political party, or run as an independent candidate, and will not endorse, campaign for or publicly support any opposing candidate or political party, in the next federal election.
- 4. I acknowledge and agree to comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations with respect to the leadership contest including those of Elections Canada.

Nomination Contestant Name
Nomination Contestant Signature
-
Date
Date
Witness Name
vvitiless ivallie
Witness Signature

Personal Information Consent Forms

A. Canada Revenue Agency

To: Canada Revenue Agency

This shall be your good and sufficient authority to release to the Nominations Committee of the Maverick Party, any information concerning any offences, infractions, or pending matters involving the undersigned under any Act or regulation enforced or administered by the Canada Revenue Agency.

Nomination Contest	tant Name			_	
Street Address					
City	Province	Postal Code			
Phone Number					
	ease of personal inform on Protection Act and t	•	•	•	₃da
Nomination Contest	tant signature				
Date					

Canada Border Services

To: Canada Border Services Agency

This shall be your good and sufficient authority to release to the Nominations Committee of the Maverick Party, any information concerning any offences, infractions, or pending matters involving the undersigned under any Act or regulation enforced or administered by the Canada Border Services Agency.

Nomination Contesta	nt Name		_
Street Address			_
City	Province	Postal Code	_
Phone Number			_
	•	mation about myself as red the Access to Information	•
Nomination Contesta	nt Signature		
Date			

C. Citizenship and Immigration Canada

To: Citizenship and Immigration Canada

This shall be your good and sufficient authority to release to the Nominations Committee of the Maverick Party, any information concerning any offences, infractions, or pending matters involving the undersigned under any Act or regulation enforced or administered by Citizenship and Immigration Canada.

Nomination Conte	stant Name		
Street Address			
City	Province	Postal Code	
Phone Number			
	lease of personal infor on Protection Act and	•	If as required by the Canada nation Act.
Nomination Conte	stant Signature		
Date			

D. Department of National Defence

To: Department of National Defence

This shall be your good and sufficient authority to release to the Nominations Committee of the Maverick Party, any information concerning any offences, infractions, or pending matters involving the undersigned under any Act or regulation enforced or administered by the Department of National Defence.

Nomination Contestant Nam	ne		_
Street Address			_
City	Province	_ Postal Code	<u> </u>
Phone Number			
I consent to the release of p Personal Information Protec		•	•
Nomination Contestant Sign	ature		_
Date			

Surname: _____ Given name(s) ______ Mailing Address: _____ City ______Province _____Postal Code: _____ Phone: _____Email: ____ The following person shall be the secondary point of contact between the Nominations Committee and my nomination contestant campaign: Surname: Given name(s) _____ Mailing Address: City: _____ Province: ____ Postal Code: _____ Phone: _____Email: _____ All communication between the Nominations Committee and/or the Local Constituency Nominations Committee and my nomination contestant campaign shall between one of these individuals. Should either of these people no longer serve in that capacity then I shall inform the Nominations Committee and Local Nominations Committee of their replacement. Nomination Contestant Name: _____ Nomination Signature:

Point of Contact - The following person shall be the primary contact between the

Nominations Committee and my Nomination Contestant Campaign:

Non-Disclosure Agreement for Use of Membership List

Maverick Party Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure

Agreement for Use of Membership List by a Third Party

- 1. This agreement ("Agreement") is in respect of the use of the membership list ("List") of the Maverick Party by a person or entity ("Third Party").
- 2. The Maverick Party has established criteria that must be met for an individual to be eligible to be provided with the List.
- 3. Each Third Party must undertake to use the List only for the purpose of the nomination contest and not to use the List for any improper purpose whatsoever, including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, disclosure of the List to any other persons or entities.
- 4. The Third Party is responsible for the proper use of the List and protecting the personal, private, and confidential information contained in the List. The Third Party must comply with all applicable legislation, including the Personal Information Protection Act. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of the List may result in legal action. The Third Party is liable to the Maverick for any violation of this Agreement.

In consideration of receiving access to the List, the undersigned Third Party hereby agrees to abide by the terms of this Agreement.

Name		
Signature	[Date

Nomination Petition*

l,	, a prospective nomination conte	estant for the Maverick
Party nomination in the Electoral	District Association of	, attach to
my application the following nomination.	signatures from members elig	ible to vote in the
Nomination Contestant Signature	:	
Date:		
Witness:		
Date:		

^{*} Members may sign more a nomination petition for more than one candidate